From: Davidson. Florene, EMNRD

To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Novo"s Case Nos. 16344 and 16345 and Matador"s Competing Case Nos. 16231 and 20327
Date: Thursday, March 28, 2019 4:18:15 PM

From: Callahan, Candace <CCallahan@bwenergylaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 4:07 PM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
<florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>

Cc: Jim Bruce <jamesbruc@aol.com>

Subject: [EXT] Novo's Case Nos. 16344 and 16345 and Matador's Competing Case Nos. 16231 and
20327

All:

Novo Qil & Gas Northern Delaware, LLC requests that their Case Nos. 16344 and 16345 be
dismissed. Currently Case Nos. 16344, 16345 and 16231 are on the April 18th docket. Matador’s
Case No. 20327 is on the April 4th docket.

Thank you,

Candace

Candace Callahan | Beatty & Wozniak, P.C.
Shareholder

Direct: 505-983-8764

Mobile: 505-670-2924

www.bwenergylaw.com

Energy in the Law

Confidentiality: This Beatty & Wozniak, P.C. emalil, its attachments and data ("email") are intended to

be Confidential and may contain Attorney-Client Communications or Work Product. If you are not the intended

recipient or may have received this message in error, notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the
email and all copies thereof from any drives or storage media and destroy any printouts. Any unauthorized use

or distribution of any of the information in this email is Strictly Prohibited.

Federal Tax Advice Disclaimer: This email is not tax advice and is not intended to be used for the purpose
of avoiding federal tax penalties or promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters
addressed herein. IRS Circular 230.
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